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February 26, 2026 

 
TO:  Interested Bidders 
 
FROM: Michael Nakada 
  HHSC Oahu Region 
 
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 2 

IFB No. 26M-0201 Maluhia Cooling Tower Replacement 
 

 
Addendum No. 2 provides clarification to the subject solicitation.   
 
Please see attached.  

 

End of Addendum No. 2 
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The items listed herein are hereby made a part of the contract for the above project and shall 

govern the work, taking precedence over the previously issued plans and specifications 

governing the items mentioned. All new work specified by this Addendum shall conform to the 

basic drawings and specifications. 

 

 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

 

1. General Notes #8: Item #8 states to install Sealant at all weather joints, whether 

shown or not on drawings. Please confirm contractor is not required to install sealant 

on any existing weather joints that are not being modified. 

a. Response: Contractor is not required to install sealants on any existing 

weather joints that are not being modified. 

 

2. Is the Condenser Water pump on VFD? 

a. No, condenser water pumps are on soft starters. 

 

3. Will there be revised drawings submitted to show the correct chilled water pump 

being removed? 

a. Yes, revised drawings will be submitted to show the correct chilled water 

pump being removed. 

 


